

CV Thomas Brudermann

Thomas Brudermann has been working as a researcher and lecturer for various national and international research institutions, such as International Institute for Applied System Analysis (IIASA), Vienna University of Economics and Business, University of Klagenfurt and University of Graz. He was a visiting researcher at the National Institute for Environmental Studies in Japan and a visiting faculty member at the Asian Institute of Technology in Thailand.

His *venia docendi* is in the interdisciplinary field of sustainability and innovation research; he holds a master degree in informatics and a doctoral degree in economic psychology.

Academic positions

09/2021 ctd.	Associate Professor, Institute of Systems Sciences, Innovation and Sustainability Research, University of Graz
01/2016-07/2021	Assistant Professor, Institute of Systems Sciences, Innovation and Sustainability Research, University of Graz
05/2018	Guest lecturer, Vytautas-Magnus University, Kaunas, Lithuania
10/2016-11/2016	Visiting Faculty at School of Environment, Resource and Development, Asian Institute of Technology (AIT), Pathum Thani, Thailand
11/2015	Guest lecturer at School of Management, Asian Institute of Technology (AIT), Pathum Thani, Thailand
09/2011-09/2015	Assistant Professor (Universitätsassistent), Institute of Systems Sciences, Innovation and Sustainability Research, University of Graz
2013, 2014	Visiting Researcher, National Institute for Environmental Studies (NIES), Tsukuba, Japan
2008-2014	Lecturer at University of Klagenfurt, Institute of Psychology and Department of Human Resource Management, Leadership, and Organizational Behavior
2011, 2012	Research Scholar, International Institute for Applied System Analysis (IIASA)
2010-2011	Post-Doctoral Researcher, Institute for the Environment and Regional Development, Vienna University of Economics and Business
2009-2010	Project Assistant, Institute for Applied Informatics, University of Klagenfurt
2006-2008	Tutor and Research Assistant, Department for Economic Psychology, University of Klagenfurt

Academic education

07/2021	<i>Venia docendi</i> in Sustainability and Innovation Research, University of Graz
2007-2009	Doctoral degree in psychology (with distinction), University of Klagenfurt
2000-2007	Master's degree in informatics (with distinction), University of Klagenfurt